


•··I t1C . 6/SR. 28 
?ago 2 

l:<'-.!0<.1 a11d Agriculture Organization Mr. OLSEN 

. I~1 terna tiona.l Bank for Reconstruction 
a;1cl Development Dr. LOPEZ-HEitRA.RTE 

G9lill~l~ntQ.JJ:QW Non-GgyerrJPental QrJlapizations: ' . 

Internatio1~.al do-operative 
Alliance Mr. 'MILHAUD 

. 
Direc.tor, Divis ion of Economic 

Stability and. Development 

Er . DUMOfTET Secretary of the Committee 



. . 
E/AC.6/SR.28 
Page 3 

CONTINUATION 0F DISCUSSION ON THE REPORT OF THE Tl!IRD 
SESSION OF THE ECONOMIC AND EMPLOYMEN'l' COMMISSION . 
(Document E/790) • 

The CHAIRMAN reminded the Commi~te~ that it had agreed 

first or all 'to discuss . the draft resolution subm1tted .by 

the United States (E/AC. 6/W.ll) 'to which the United Kingdom .. 
had proposed an amendment (E/AC.6/w.l;). 

· Ml:'. MUNIZ .(Brazil) said that Dratt Re•olution ~ was 

unsatisfactory b~oause of its vagueness. If he believed 

that it was impossible for the Crynmi ttee to roach agt"ecment 

on any clearly defined basic principles to guide tho work ot 

the Commission, he would support the United Ctates proposal 

to send Draft Resolution B back to the Commission. lie stiU 

. felt, hpweve~, that ·. such agreement_ might. yet be achieved on 

the basis 8r the Chilean Draft ~ution. 

Mr. VALENZUELA (Chile) said he had - two.. observation&- to . . . 
. make on the draft r esolution: first, the Report made no 

concrete recommendation to the States Members of the United . . 

Nations; that omi3sion would suggest acceptance of the 

United· States proposal to refer the Report back to the 

Commiss'ion. 
\ 

Secondly, the resolution contained errors whieb 

should be rectified in order to facilitate the Commission'• 

new task. He was, theref~re, unable to vote for the United 

States proposal, and must submit his own amcn~ment. For, itt 

the Committee proceeded strei~1taway ~o vote on the United 

States draft resolution and the latter were ado~ted, Ch1la•a 

·grounds for submitting its amendoent could not be stated. 

Hence, he would explain to the Con1mi t tee why it should not 

refer draft resolution B back to the (:.:>mmission without, 

at the same time, giving the Commission directives. . . 
Despite the superficially ~ttractive wording ·of the t1ret 



\ ~- .' .:: ...... c-
!J. # rur,.• !. 

... ~. ~:...: tt 

sho'll.d ;r1:z,t l<?sc s,i:ght of th~ fact~r undorlYi r. s uch ~gu.:: 

~ cE·:! s g's ., c•f fort s of : he pocp.lte ~cnee;r1kd11 ~ rt , : • ov ~ ·'i..:mt J ~l , .. 

t~t;:1. r· na : i.ona l ec o~~P . .:strJ:tc:tur.£~.!l , and n 1lkrcn~ed· nnti or1~1 

Ptocluct1. v 1 tyt', nam~ly, the r!~t for:~J.. 'i nco.11c , :·\·il:tch s t. t the 
I 

laml ts to pers onal e.f'forts and: tQ' a country'" s opportunities 

r~r· ind~pendont ~e:~Ttf!.!~~~~ ·· 

Th~ n~tiotlai i~.osno: cbmp~ised &~ods whicff .were coh~umed 
' apd goods whi~~ were saved. To ~~peak of a g·rcatcr natio!ml 

I .. ~ .· 
I 

~f.fort was in i!act ~o. ·re~ol!lltlepd mor~ saving, 
. ,.~ ~ . . i 

mor4 ra~ional c~~umpt~on~ I • 
rpduc8a · or 

I . 

l Accord 1.ng 1to ·one fa~hi onab";t~· e c().nuo i c t heory, S ta~s i : }., . 
were "developadu when thoy were !-ridustrtalised·, parti.c n.:rly 

! 

""?c.t tney po~se:s s9:11.~9_avy industx~es.. Suceh a conc;1~tifn 
c~u l.d 'lead .o~i~ to' a regr ettable P.oll tical iso-lation an!•' 
aut.a:rky. 

1 
To· ~econunerd o/l ·~~.:~~ p_e~~--qnal. e~for~ was t o ~uggest 

~f.:lt the llll'ge-.[s?a.~~ g:e,v.~ J.. 'opment ik'neme s which: cwbr c t'o.lida-

.tulrnta.l .ta th~ ,.,hole p~~9~~~y. could ~l;:).e.; fi;nan~c.d by moans .of 

a , f ew sacrifi ces. 
I 
I 

i · r.; mi t5.ng himself to a f c'" ~x~~?.~"!s 1 he .,._,ot~-ld quot e a 

p~:;::;age frorn 
!; 

• .• ,.._ ' .~ 'I • • 

P:-ofess.P-~ Iiat.tf.en:burge.r' s work on ·t"J'1e f inancial 
. I 
sp,,~a. tion in tb~ Un..1.t c_d States, Fr~ri~e, Gr~at Hri tqj n, 

I 

So/itzer l and ~ind the S&vi e t Union, in vh.! ch ~he;. author a sserted 

~:).at Fr ance could not· obtain the a!'-"lUal .:;ums :'!".;qui r ed to 

cnQble her to carry ?ut her ten-year reconstru~tion programme 
t .. 

:l~:~ ss foreign countri.es, and the Un~ted Stat~s in particul.ar, 
I 

c9r.tr1buted t p t he t ask py pro~i~-ing her w1 th supp11os which, 

unt 1l the balance o:f p.aYr\ient~ was .. restQred, wou.l<l be p~id for . I: . ..... · . . . 

Q~t of f oreign . ~l,'e<U. ts~ ( pp,. 103 - 119):., f>~ill :refe:rx•irig to 
I I 

I 

i · 

. ·'. 

' . 

~ .. 



B/.A.C. 6/S!t. 28 
Page S 

France, the author had pointed out ~hat in the year in which 

JTance's prosperity -reached its peak, .namely, 1929, savings 
. ' . , 

~ounted to less thaa 1~ ~f· the national income, and that, in 

order to realise similar savings in 191+-6, ·tho national income 

would ha~e had to be more than twice the actual figure. 

' France . vas, of course, a country which had taken· part in 

~~~ . war ·and had bo~ne ~a economic b~den of enemy occupation. 

B~t ~ance could be regar4ed as a fullr-developed country and 

one whose economic and financial experiments, fiscal policy 

an~ the · like were followed with great inte~est . by the countri$S 

of Latin America. · 

That example, ·to which others could be added, appear~~ . . 

to show that it was wrong to state that at_ the p~esent time 

foreign capital or credits could be considered only as a 

supplement to national effort. 

To take the case ~r Denmark, the drop in her exports, tho 

4amag~ caused by the German occupation, her merchant marine 

losses.; on the one hand, and a study of hor budgets and m r 
fiscal system ' on the other, showed that it wac difficult to 

conceive of Denmark's increasing her national effort. 

it was inconce'ivable that she could ·meet the economic 

He ncr 

difficulties she had encountered since the fit•st day of peace 

without international help given as a majo~· item . . 

The argument that economic development should rest 

primarily on the national effort and only sec -:>nd!l.rily on 
' 

foreign capital or credits had first come to light in tho 

countries of Eastern Europe at the time when they had 

on their industrialisation plans. . . But, though Poland ' s 

economic ~lan assumed that only 15 to 2~ of forei gn help 

would be required to finance the whole progrm~1e 1 the ba.lano~ , 
~eing obtain0d within .the count:-y itself t };r ough savings 



E/AC . 6/SR. 28 
Pc:qje 6 

amounting to 2C~ of -the national income, foi·.eign help would 
' { 

ac~ually: have to amou11t to 35%. rt was therefore not sur-
. . 

'i ndustry , pr+s i ng :that t he Polish Ministe~ for 1-f..r. Mine, had 
- . 

s tated b~fore the National Assembly ·on 21 September ·l946 that 
i 

tbe imp~ementation · of the Plan was no mor~ conceivable with-

o~t t he ;help of foreign ca~,ital than was world· economic life 
I 

·wfthout :movements of c.a,pit~ . • 
; . .. ' ... · ~ ' .. ·. 
I 

Sicli;J.ar examples could be quoted f r om the cas0s of 

H@gary and Yugoslavia·. 
; .. 

' 

It was ther e fore _practically impossible to r ccor.1mend 

e6nmt:ries to s e t as iP,e the cap:1tal r equired for productive 
t·· 

i!~Ve:Gtr.fcp.ts irom their national ir..com~s , Chile . f.or· -examp.le, 
. ~ : 

h ffd. ·mi..lde,. and 'Wa s st'ill ~u.m naticnal effort . 
·.·· ~ ' . 

r. \~ckint ~~:Y . .:.:- 1 .'i.~·;'.J..:~! .. e:_1 :..Ph~ had· fr~quen~&C.!!--obliod to 
• ~. J :-._. 

hi\?'-' "' f.CO\~so to iss,uGs of pape--r currancy lr! or.do:r to ~ueet 
I 

df._f fi~U~ t10!j i n t}lc iSirher cs of p.r.qduction, i ndti::l t!'iTll equip..-.. 
. "ltnt [tncl, t echnical 1l10~<tn1isntion. 

income ·was 1 ll ·.: vdlw,.c a!ld nrice of r av1 r.1ater1a1 ex-. ~· ... · 
1 

In Chile a.f in t.::xn; Ldtin An£;;ric.e.n co~ln~rios , the 
j. 

:bn<l pt•icc of ·such ~xp-orts was·~ixed by i nt.c-rmt tionn.l 
. . 
~~;:1' ,·.-,:.:.t~n<~.:;,? --~h 1c~ h: .: 1; p:-o"'i).lc i ng country coulcl not modify 
i 

! i:·~' l ;:.·Yt'{·.'!.ly. 
! 
I 

. I f .. p,a•ice of ono cif the sour·ccs of \~en.l th . . 

I t might 

;l!U }i; ·.tt h t~ld .g:r,t3 ·.!. ~!! pp:~·G of . Vrei): in·to:-na:tional purch<lsing 
i 
I 

pc•H::r· ,f,;.±tl:i: r .G"l .l'.d ~-.a~·u~r:;s·y;, i:ilrlus t:-i~1 o'qui.9mcn.t llnd 
1 . ·• . .. 
:b ~ ~\·/ ·~· .. :./J.tt ·J l:' i.~\~- 'f) ., 

·. 



B/AC.6/SR.28 
Page 'l 

Mo~eover , statistics showed that every dollar lent to an 
. 

under-developed country for tho .purchase ot machinery, for 

example, roquired the investment .. of three .dollars in national 

currency to make that loan productive~ That represented a 

'considerable proportion ot the national effort. 

When the p~obl~ was put in ~~at .way, two courses lay 

open: on~, was international ·co-·opcration, tlte other com

prehenstve planning which converted· the_ cow1~y into a· lab

Ol'a.to;rJ and 1t3 inhabitants into experildntal material. Chile 
.. ~ ' . ' 

· h8.i:!. no desi:re .to impose on her ci ti~ens the risk of a planni~ 

experiment for which the:re 'could be no exact formula; tor that 

would rosUl t in irreparable harm. 
·' 
Faced with that dilemma, the Economic and Employment 

' 
Comm1.ssion counsel'ted .tho second course, Ther~fore, Chile had 

. . 
amend~ the wording of draft resolution B and considered that 

her text should be discussed with a view to making it a dir

ective from the Economic and Social Coa~cil. 

On those grounds , he ~would vot~ against the mere refer• 

' ence of the draft resolution back to the Commission; and he 

asked the Committee to state which principle it . wish~d t~ 
support. 

Mr. POLLOCK (Canada) stated that he had been interested . . 

to hear the remarks of the Chilean Representative on Draft . 
Resolution B. Examination of the quE}stions of principle he · · 

had raised might give rise to much use~ discussi~n. He re

called, .however, that he had already expressed the conviction 

that nGither the Council nor the Committee had time far that, 
I . 

which was a ·. lob for the· Economic and Employt:~ent Ca!mlission. 
• • 0 • • • ' 

Th~ · canadian dclagati~n ~as ~rimaril~ concerned with ex" 

ped1t1ng the work ot the Committee and of the Council and had 
~ . : 
aecordUilY .prepared a compromise draft resolution (E/AC.6/ ·. . ' . . , 

· W.l6), which took into account and attempted to combine the 
. . I 

·points of. view expressed in the other draft r~solutions and 

during the debate, He pointed out that the United Kir.gdom 



'· 

' 1' . 1 • • • •• : .... 1 . ; .. ~· .. ,··. ) v~.:..- ,.,... ..... ]!,__.;:) '-

~m·.l' ·-cb; t':i..::r o.t~~·,J· Jl\tr~ of thl.; ... Gl}iluo.n i)~·:.~. n; .Rcsolut.i..on· wcrq p._l:± 

inc o~·:.;;-or~~ '!t,orl Ht t.t ~s l'<'Pll ~$,. .c. ni)w p:\;r,:~8'l'a.ph by :Ulo canadi:3-11 

del~~~1.'tiO.r! ·-· :1 i :::•1 -~~'-B.%~~¢' . .;.rt~~ ~~4t i:ll':::ft RtJ~s-olution :a was use ful 

:?.s <<.: i.nt.~X'l\fn fQJ.')~t~:fdfl'ori ~of r.z ~ 1\Ciplc:s. 

r.G '1.-tot:i'.l"d: s~~:-1:~ $U·ppc,rt _lJl"'c:tf·t Rc:::ol:t~tion B i f his proposal, 

WCl' c. G:c f e::atad ahd it '~~~·e p:!,(:i to tho v.o.te , but he opposed any 

u..11ab~-6 to d~vol~cijf; thtDrrisO.l""(').s if .~l)c~r hc:p to r ely exclusivcl;.y $ . 
' • I 

thci :t' own r ~J.Q'i.l~->::~·~ · 'T;ul:cs:;. tho ra:t c- of savings -vrci:ro r a ised ~P 
',i 

tl lcygl 2/~ ~il':d~':i. tho ~.:rop·c:t; j~'!-J,l'1e:fH>hi.l1(;; Q,f P:ublic servicos ::md 

oven; t>t?-1?l±c JiQ::l.:!~t;:JJPlllC. be .in Q:_q:ngor > :~li.\":) aid of for e ign cnp-r 
....... .I 

i te.l h~J to .'be. .:·. :::)1' .,Jci. ~0 i ,;:}. or'do:t' to . .'~rp;qn4 funds on product_;; 

ion :L1. 2.r,1bt~n:tts. ;;..:~:y c'i!j?J ithe.- l e::v~Q-1 ~l~·¢.ti~1.tt0rl .by· na:tiorm} income , 
. "'"" .• : ;{1;·~;~: .. . :, .... '- ~ · . ~.l .. . " ' ~ • ! 

It vli.:\$ rtrJc'W.,..,a.,·,z ~ .d~~f.~!l~r+.tc:. th:~.\i P- ~nc ... plo ;tn view of the 

s te t~ji\cnt c·t ·-a:nf; j~'€;:1-:tmin& .Ot Ecs·oiutlon B. He cDiild accq~~ ::1o 

propbs !.l cnb_rdY:iiif;.. th~.t RcsoJ;ti:ta~.Q. , since tlt:lt wo-uld. il:lP,lY, 
i ;. # • ' • 

apy>!'<.)~c.~ o·t 't;!1o pr1:_nc.~~lc w:J~~-;;.~s ·c-·a thor 'o.int It would consti'thtc 

' a oi~takc advol;,.<>.9.l~ nff c t~~e \1i\di:ri~·~dov·~iopQd coun~rics, and: t 
would .:Jtand i:n t~:dt way of -a c:a tistnc.te,l~Y solution of the pr'o".:: 

lot:1 . riancci t'bo~.;-,cijr•P:ft·.~c15 co\i.:(d n9~ ac€cpt that scct~.On ·of the 

Cc:m~.~~a~- Rc491tit..i;9~~ ih- thG fO.hf.~ st.hni·~tad . 

, Th3 Canid1~n. ;r'ep:rcs&nta t~v~ had urged the COLID.i tteo not 

· to continue its. c: '.:::cu3sions· ·qn the ma:li~,er. ; he disagreed .arit_\.. 

th.o discussion 'h~d 

not · a rrived at 4'!1.1 :·J)I'~ .. ct;ical result. ·Tbe Comr.11ttee should not~· 

,. comr.pr.. thd. il!lp!6CS~~on that cc,dnOIJic pr~olf~ecs had been too f\.Uly. 

at sc:us soc,. 

d.1.sc#ss t hose p_iob~cos fu:Jdcitient.~lly an9-. tnus mnke the 

d0ve~opoent of ~~~-~cv&I.op~d countries possible. He would 

. do e#-e ryth;tng ~·n.! ·~tl..s powqr tq. enable tho:: Comm1 ttc: to study_ 

the ~J'r o~_!<:Jn~ in · u; ;:;pq~ro.\lg_q.:.eoi)1d raap.nc~~ 
1 

I . 

.. 
! 



.. 

B/A0.6,1JJR.28 
Page 9 

The CHAIRMAN pointed out that the Canadian 

delegation's proposal had ·not been circulated ; it did 

not alter any essential point of the texts previously 

proposed. He suggested that the Committee ~hould first 

.discuss the united &tates proposal, as havi.ng boon-the 

first in chronological ord~r • . Under the text p~oposed 

by the· United States, it ~s proposed that the ~ep.ort 
.· . . . 

should be · referred back to tpe Commission and that no 

decision on the substance of . the Comcission 1s recommendations 
. /' 

should be taken. The other drafts implied a definite view-

· point on the question. The Soviet Union draft called for 

the adoption of the text of Resolution B, subject to 

amendments. The Chilean delegation had follo~ed the same 

line as the ~o~ssion, ~ut had al~ered the wording ~n · 

several points and substituted o~e p~inctple for another. . . 
The Canadian delega'tion., wi t~ou:t · raising any ~resh points 

. . . 
of principle, adopted the Commission's draft,_ SU;bj'ect to 

some reservations • 
. ' 

The CoJ:Unitteo would first discuss tho United . 

States proposal, as including a fundaoental decision~ 

reference back pure and si.mple. Once that que·~tion h~d 

been settled, ·the next question Was what decision sho'?-ld 
. . 

be taken. Cc.rtain difficulties would have to be ove11come 

in -arriving at a ·complote solution of the problem, 31nco 

' the Unfted States resolution included sections common to 
-

other r esolutions. The basic idea of the United States 

draft r esolution ~as th9 rofererioe back of the Commission's 

' report without any decision being taken as to princlple, 
\ 

but solely giving instrUctions as to ·future work~ 
- -

Mr ' ,:: "'T"' · ·:-;,t~n I 't -'• l -t t ••·l (' ·'-. t . •·· .,. - ... ~ ... ' 
• : .. ~ ... 1 ' ··· ···-·. \ \ V - - ~""' ~"' . ...... ., )a. •. \.· ~·'•..&.Ct .. / . . '. 

I 



E/AC.6/SR. 28 
Page 10 

' 
~esolution, he had at·i;ernp t ed to make clear' that his 

Del e ga tion did: not nece:ssarily consider it· as the final form 
~~- . . :;: .~1 &._ • 

the Cofilr!littee' s Dra$t Resolutj_on should take and t hat it had #. :, 

been t~e i dea of r eferring Draf~ Resolutiqh B back to the 

Commission that his delegation had wishod t o propose to the 

~omoitt~e. He would be quite content to take the draft 

r e solution ·introduced by· the Representatlv~ of Canada as a 

basis ?.f 4~·s¢1~l?s1on , · since there appeared to bo no dis

agreement in the aain idoa be tween th3 two dr afts • . 

He r opoa t ed tha t tho ~::United St~rtos Draft Res-, . . ~·~·' :: . . .. 

e lution had naver .been intended to prevent discus s i on of 

e.conoLlic dovelopnent. That the United States was not 

like ly to bc fittle the 1npo~ta.Iic~. of the subject or to . . ., . . ·. . . . ' 
evade ·ru11 di scussion of it oight s eem evident fron t he 

~teady high 4cvel of Unitcd .StQtes f or eign i~ves tconts, 
I . • 

:govcrnnentD.l and priva.t e . rne~:;question had, hoi-lever , been 

piscussed by t he Sub-Corm:!. t .t eo or,. ·Ec~:monic Dovelopo<mt', 
I 

'conposed of oxperts, by the Economic and Eoploynent Cooc

.ission , nnd ~:lne:lly·' by tha Oonni ttoe ~i.tself. I t seeoed that : 

sor.1e q~ tho Jatter. were dis- s~ti~fied with the text of 
-, . 

J)r aft ·Re~olutiori B. Bu~ he could .not .think that another 

prolonged deba t e would help'9 This CoorJi:t!te·e could hardly 

:adopt . ~nythihg but ~. coonon ae:h6p_inator o;t the. ViEn>IS ex.:. 
:pr essed there. Draft Resolutibn; B was anbi guous o The 

Reprcsentat~ye of Chil e and: hioself put ~~o entir ely diff

e r ent i nt or p!otat ions on p~ragraph 1 of Draft Resolut ion B. 

~e hinsolf thought th~t pcrngraph \.-as ~ straigl}tf orward 

.statenent· of f act·; and aloost a truisn; no country, to 
' . 

'his ~LOWlcdge, had achieved its present level of oconoolc ' · . . 

: developJJent :wi tho#:·~ 11a ti6na:l ef;fort playing t he pi•edooi nant 
t •· : , , ,,. I • ,t >. , :: , , ' ~ ' 

: pal' t in capi,tal foruation,. T~~ repr esentati·Yo ·of Chile , on 

; i 



ih~C.6/SR. 2~ 
Page 11 

the other hand, had felt it necessary to point out the 

significance he saw.in the. importance ot o~tside aid; he 

clearly approached that para~aph as a controversial and 

assailable conclusion• Its turther analysis was obViously 

a matter tor exPerts; and he wns in compl~te agreement 

with the Canadian Draft ·P.csoluti~n ~ereby ~t l~a~t soce 

ot-tn. r.coamendations and principles contained in Draft 

Resolution B w~uld be given interim approval. 

Mr. HSIAO (China) stated that the Chinese 

de~egation considered Draft Resolution B the highest common 

denominator of agreemen~ on principles, and the best coc-
. . 

promise that ~ould have been reached by the Coom1ss1on. 

That it· was generally recognized to be so was evident· fron . .., 

· the unwillingness or several representatives , while con

detlning it as unsatisfactory, t o atteapt to il:lprove on it. 

The Chinese delegation therefore considered that the · bes~ 
. \' 

course for the Committee would have been t o adopt Draft 
' , ' 

.. Resolution B .• · It seemed, however, impossible that it woulc:\ 

be adopted by all the meabers of tho Cocnittee without 

·detailed discuss~on, which was icpracticable because ot 

the short tice available • . 

·. He therefore favoured following tho general 

line Jndicated in the Canadian Draft Resolution, but 

subJect to certain aoendoents. The mos t important of · 

those was to introduce a more positive expression. of . . , . 
. . ./ 

approval of the tundanental principles · contained in 

Draft Resolution B, which, apart ·rroo tho point oade by 

. / 



tho. Chiljan r€-P,l'~Js ;::ntative and support ed by :the Ven

e zt.~c l~.n rr;:pr.Js~ntc>.tiv~.; had· not been subjecveu to any 

cr:.H i ciso axce:}tt on tho sc::>re of :vag·uon€Jss . I.n the 

effort to 2-chieve C.:>t;l~nooisc, pa r agllai.;h 3 of the 

Canadi an Draft Resolution had bccooe . colour~ess . 

Mro MOROZOV (Union or · Soviet . Socialist 

Rcpub~ics) c ·::msitlorc~ .thu t th0 .action of tho United -> 

S ta·i;as J:·~prusantative in withdr~}'Jing .t}is Draft 

Rosoluti(~n us n busis of ~iscuss i.::>h r·e - opened the . 
wh::; l e questi on: o f vJbich Draft Resvlut~on sh·~uld f oro . 

t hu ois :Ls ::>1' the Co~Ai ~ tee t s discussivns f 

.CC'r.t o.in. spGoches nade during the 

pr as vn:t t ll2'?til16 sc .Jon.d t o refloct the idea that the .. 
Councir s hould. ,npiJr<)ve sone _principle~ s t ated by the 

Comnissibri~ Thorofo;ro .!).raft ::tcsol:uti~.m B .Should be 
. I '· . . 

r. 

r•ndc tho; bC\s.:ts of d: scuss :!.on... He col.lld hc t agroe 
' 

l-li t h t l'iu :.•e .:.J.sorit ng of certa in rGpr~ls eritativos who 

s t e t N1, 't!het bbcaps.e of t hp sho .rtc.:n=1ings o f the 

Connis~i :m: s lr~c:mn~ndations, , it '"'ould, bc:> inpossibl o 

f ..,~ t b -i-, 1"'\ ,...,..,.,~. :i -!-:t - .. + ;... .. , . ·c' n.,u~ ·Jof· ·'1 ... ,., . . ... :-. ... c·1·t on 
""~t - .'W' v v J. ......... . &:; ~ ""' """' v~ "" ...... \.oi ".L L .a. ..:.,.J \.1 u... .. t.4 ~ J. ~ \:Ju ! 

t hoi r basis. It wm1l d be ~nadvisable r .._, r . the 
. . . ' 1. . 

Ccnoi ttoe t o fo t l tg :exp~:·ess 1 ts v!c•"s qn Drnft 

He hau unde rstood the Canedian 

r ep.r oe-entati v v· t0 ~~·tc t hat he had ?tl"is own. 

.~nondcient , pil,~ was t.i!lo t opposed to Draf~ Resol u tion 
I' ·,• . 

np.d ~ ts endorsenent 

< . 



:E/AC.6/SR .. 28-
Pn~o 13 

by othor r .,presentnti ves, w.s .further r uoson 

fot the C:o:.lnittce to t nko that Dr aft Rcsoluti.:m 

ns tho bt. s ~s of discussi:m . He f elt , n0rcov.:;1· , 

t.hat sooo )f tho obj ections ·to points of d-J tai l 

~~ tt"'~ t !1r \!t Resolution wore b~scd on ll l':::~o."'.Cldor-

r; t;;or...ding : ,Jspoc i ally in r espect of obj-.:ction.s t o· 

parogr c.ph l , 

The CHAIRMJ.N suggest ed t ::1o cdo!?t~ on of 

t he follow ~.ne procedure 1 the United Stoto3 repr~Js

e~tati ve h \Vine withdr a wn his pr::> -'?sal and _pr(lforrin~ 

. to pr oce<.;d on the be sis of the C .u;~dinn proposal : 

tt ~~ Ccndttee t::>ok Resoluti0~ » ~s i ts ~is 

~d _di vii..e -~ th_e Canadion prop(,sal into t"'" s-octi ::>ns , 

t ho s or.o1~d ; which began with the word "Suggos ~s", 

'oe ing a ru.l >gous t o the ChilJan p r oposo.l, oight bo 

put t o tho vote first. A~·tor that the Co~ittoe 

. ~ight vote or.. the first ~; action of the Canadian 

roprosonta :;ivc ' s propos;:l, which consti tutod nn 

<.tmon<lncnt :o a ll t hJ ::.·}solutions proposed e.Xld · 

r'ln.ffi mc·d the torn~ of R~so lut1on B. If that : 

~action of the CanoJion resolution wer~ ~oj~cted·; 

tt'.\1 Connj t .;ee cou ld vote on the Chi l ean . rosoluti·:m , 

o.:tch !Alrt ,,f wilich consti tutad nn oncndncnt t o 

P.e.s.olutic·n B. 



E/ AC .6/SR. 2ts 
p ;-tgc 14 

The Cotr1ittee would t~us vote on t he second paPt of t!le 

CE. nad.i a.n p r opos <?.] ~ s. an riddendtl.!-:l t o 0esolu:ti on D. It would 
., . 

next vot e on the firs t part of u{~, Ce:naa i0.:.'1 r esolut i on <IS an 
I • 

avendn<mt to the w...1ole of :a.osolu~i.i)n B. J : · the first part 

of t he 'Canadfan t ext were :adopted, it woulld not be 
. '. : 

neces s ary t o di s cu'3 s the r esolut io:ls sub:.titted by Chile 
J 

and by the Co~~issio~ {~esoiutiDn ~) . If t he resolution 

\·tor e ~~~acted , the '¢h~'laan t~xt. crizht be treated as an 

~Henotwnt to cert~i"it;; p_ar~s of Resolut ion ~ on the subject 
• ! 

o ! \~ ~1ich draft r. eso~utions bad 'been st:bni·tted by t he 

United. Kingdon e:'nd t 11.e Sov:l.e t Uni~:n. 

M.-r ·. d 1 ASCOLI ( Venezuela) ac~epted t he· Ch.?irnc n 1 s 

proposal , on con~itfon th~t th~· Coonittee , when discussing 
. 

~ho fir~t t hre¢ p~ra:re)~s of t he Ca~adian r esol ution , 

\ioul d dtscus s ~hem s cparatcly t o en ;::tDl c reprascnt~ tivos t o 

expres s thei r attitude cleerly on Ga~ ono of theo . 

T~e CHAl~~~ o,bserv eu th~t repr;esent~tives were free to 

propos~ a:nendnonte t o th::'.~, fir~~ par t o.f tho tenadian t ext , 

bnt tha,t in pbj,nt of, .fact it;·dtd ·nwE{y. with the whole of. 

Resolut ion B and 0f ,,th\3 Chi-l ean r esolutiQ'n. 

Mr. POI,JJOCK \ C£i.nada) 'suggeste.d that ;the . point of v~ow . ' ' .... ~· 

-expressed by the Cili 11¢ s o· r.e.P:res ehtative 1i i 3ht be r.1ot by 
.. 

a:n .. mci::'lnt of t he •10Tds 11 ~ert~1r. ·o f the · p~inc!.p1Bs 11 i n t he 

t hi r d paragraph 9f hip Draft Resolution t o r eac! "general 

·principles" . 

The CcL\IIDIAN expl".inad. th.et the pu r pose of his proposal 
- f 

·• T '· 

wE<.s t o di vi.cic 'the ~a.~ad1al) text into two parts) on the 

assuop t ion thnt ·1;:1e second ~art '!O}lld oa co?pat1ble with 

any decision wj1~4 the Co09ittee ~i~h~ - take. 



PIAC.6/SR.28 
pago 15' 

Mr. HSI AO (China) stated that he supported the procedu

ral sug3ostio~ of ·the Chairman. He r eseryed thG right, 

however, subsequently to propos e an ~tonduent to ~araeraph ~ 

of the Canadian Dr aft aesolution, naaely, to. begin .it wit? 

· the ·words "following the gen.3ral princip;t.es cantioned aboveu. 

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet ijociali-.t Bcpu.bl1cs) tel.t 

the essence of the Canadian Draft Resolution was to sGnd it .. 
baek to the Comnission; it r epeabed the cain id~a of the 

United States Draft Resolution, but in more c~urteous terms. 

A.s the latter Draft Resolution had been withdrawn as, a b~sis . . 

to~ discussion,. he felt it would be p'reforable to base the · 

discussion on Draft Resolution B, .and on any anendr.lents 

thereto . \ 

· The CHAIRMAN said· h~ was proposing that the Cocmittee 

should first decide on the Canadian proposal because it was 

more tu r eaching than .' t he others. It ~hould be voted on 

by · the Coonittee before Resolution B. 
. I 

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist nep~blics) stated 

that t he Canadian Dr8ft Resolution was . not an aoen&Jent to . . 

another Dr~ft Resolution, but a separate proposal · in itselr. 
. . 

If the Coco~ttce decided to wor k on the basis, not of .th~ 
. ~ "' . 

Commission's re~om~endati~ns , but of the Canadian Draft , 

Resolution, he felt that representatives should' be given tine 

to consider it nore fully. 

Mr.- RUDZ~NSKI (Poland) also felt that the Chairoan's 

pr~~dural .suggestion needed sooe clarification. The . 

~seco~d .'8ragraph of 'the CaMdian Draft Resoluti?n expressed 

implicit ~ .'Proval of Draft Resolution B and requested further 

·study along . th~ li~es 9f the recocnendations contained ~n . 

that Roso1u ion. That ~plie~ that Draft Resolu~ion B 

sAould bo ~scussed. 



E/ AC .6/ SR . 28 
pa go 16 

The CHh.IRHAN said the: . quos.ticn befor q the Cor:Lli t too. 

was ~hich docuoont .t o taku ns besis f er dis cus s i on - the ' . . 

Cana~ian pro:pos c:l 9f the Com.tission 1 ~ ~ropos·al. 

The Committee re ject ed by 8 votes t~ 3, with 6 abston-, 

tions , the · w o posal tha t Draft Resoluti~m 11 be tokCI}_C~ i t s 

basis of discuss~. 

ThG CHAIRMAN concluded fro~ the vote that the Comn1ttee 

rtoul d t akq ~he Cana~ian d.3l egat.1on 1 s drv.ft ns th·;) b~sis of 

i t s di s cussi on. 

M!' . d t ASCOLI (Vonozu.cl a) wn,; i *lincd t -:> favq:>ur a 

s econd. vot e a s _sone·. r epr csez;tt at1v,;s had abstr.:.inodt they 

night ~ave ~referred t o con~id~r thd C~~lpon prop6sal firs~J 
. .. . :' ! .i . . 

The CHA!IUfAN put i t to the CoSEt.ltt'-'e whether it wished 
i 

t o t ake ~hc c~n.!ld.i f?.n delega.~~q~ 1 s 'Pr'f?"s~.l as t~1o basis of 
I I 

i t s di scussion . 

-~ Hr . HSI AO (C~~) sa:td th:.-.t th~ dQc1$1on no t j t o e46pt 

Draft :Resol uti cn B -as tho besis of ~edinto disc~ssion 
l . . i . 1 

could not be inteJ;>P,~ote~ as a . dcc.is~dn not tq discuss it 
. . l I' ' 

or the Chile~n Dra~~ Resolution at ~11 . He had apsteined 

froil voti~g in the )~l'i:_e_f th.at ' i f t~~re w~rc no n~roenf>nt 
on t he Canadian Draft Resolution, ~Ja!t Resolutiop B could 

then be adopted by the ColJ!Ji.tt~e. 

The CHAIRMAN, replying to a ~~stion put by 

Mr . Valenzuela (Chil3 ) , sai~ t~at d1legat!ons woui d bv able 

to nako any connonts they wished on ttho text of Resolutlon B 
I . . I 

. I . 
during the discussion on the Canadi'n Draft Reso~tion, 

. On a vote bei~g taken l·t ·~a-~'· at;~e;d ;;\>y i·o· v$es to 3 
I f.' ., > ~ i • • t • .., ~ ' ot 1 

-w:tth 4 ab§t<Jn,1;J.ons ;.tha,.t the Canadian Dr aft .d.gs.Q~Ution 
.. •• "! J 

{Dccuoent E/AC~6tW~6)~shq~ld farmthc basis of t he Conoittee 's 

giscussi on . 

I. 



IIAC .6/SR. 28 
pago 17 

Mr . l-iOrtOZOV (Union cf Soviet S'JCialist Republics} 
.(< 

requested, and the ClUI-RMAN ruled in ccnforni ty with 

.:.lule 60 .of the ~ule.s of Pr6c ..:dtir.3,_. tht'.t discussion of tho 

Canadian ·Draft Resolution would be defcrreq until 2~ hours 

~fter its circulation in wr~tine . 

The CHAIRMAN said th~t the Connittoe would proceed ~o 
.·, 

diseuss the proposals donling with t~e or3nn12ation of · t~~ . . . 

' Comnissit')n, nancl y, the Austre.li~n draft r 'esolution 

· (F/.AC .6/33), the Cane.di.an aLle~diJ.ont th!lreto (E/ lc .6/w .12) and 

the French draft resolution (F/ AC .-6/W.lO Rcw.l)'. ' . . 

· Mr . WALKER (Australia} . said that he nad carefully 

considered, but could riot accept, ·either the Can~dien aaend

ment to his own d2e.ft resolution or tho .Frcnch draf~ 

resolution. Practically every necber of the Co~ittee ha~ - .... 
exp~essed dise.ppointnent ~t tho ncagreness of the r esults 

of the Coccission1 s work. Th~t gcagrcncss was duo, in 

addition t? the reasons already ·put forward, partly ~o the 

limited ti~c during which the Coccission had worked , and 

partly to variations in its Qenbersaip;_ the seven footnotes 

· to the introductio.n of tho Commission·, s ~eport s:towed that · 
I . .. -

its :third· session ~ad been marked by oany changes in 

atte~dance . It appeared that the Cosnittee. unAnimously . 

agre·ed that the CoDI!lission 1 s work was ioportant and that 

the Council should ' review tho ways in which it ~ ight fulfil 

the purposes f or which it had been created. However~ cany 
. 

rwpresentatives had not agreed with hie that such a review 

should be co~pletcd b · the e~hth session of the Council, 

but hB;d urged that .it should It8$ ;-._be made in too gr0at a 
-· 

h~ry, but s~9~d be· deferred t o the ninth session of the . 

·~9i~, ~Y which tioc the CommissiQn 1s report on the subject 
. ~}. .· 

' ~.; 



F./ t.C, 6/SR . 28 
page 18 

' wou'tl be ave.ilable . The oain no1nt · in the C~nr.die.!l 
. . . .. . ' 

anondn.:mt t o the. Australian resolution was t he substituti on 
• j 

of the notion of .iJ,je·coss~ ty11 for tl1at cf "ur soncy'1 . ; He 

w~ s · surpr~sed that sona ncnbars of the co~1ittee f avoured 

wording whi ch ioplied that a review of .the CoiJ01ss1on 1s 

work was not urgent , sinc.c the Council 1 tsolf h~.d stressed . 

the urgency of the Co~1sssion 's wo~k in Resolution No. 10~ 
# • ~ 

t • • 

(VI) of 3 March 1~48 whit:h. r oad 11 the EconoLlic cmd Social 

. Council, taking note of th,q resolu~ion }lnanir.1.ously adopted 

by t h€ United Ne.tions Cont:erence ~~ Tracie o.nd E'"lploynent . 

on ·If Februar y 19~8, endorses tho opinion of the conferenc~ 

to the effect the.t th~ studios which have beon initiatod 

daal1ng with tho ~chiov<ment and t:mintenencrJ of ful l nnd 

prc;>ducti ve enplqyrlont should be advenced as rapidly (). S 
. . r 

posaJ:ble, and t!la.t att0ntion should be given now t o nethods 
' · .:1 

of ensuring that nigh l~ v~ls of c~ploy~~~t and acononfo 

act:!_ vi ty shal~ be. oaint .:-.inod o:.ron .w!lon f l?.ct6rs of tenporaJ;Y 

duration noV~ pro·/a111ng in mmy c·ciunt,rios ~~ve 'c eased to 

operate; . ••• req~osts tno .Econoni c ar:d .Ebploynt?nt Com.dssion 

to expodi t <..; tho ~. tudi es provided for ,in pare.gr~ph (c) of 
~ t • ' ~ 

Resoluti on 26 { IY) of. 28 Hflr ch 19lt7 .. ~ • 1~1 If the r evi ew 

was not uade ·.,ntil 19\t-9, it <Would probably bo 1950 before 

its ,results 'Would ' have any effec t ' on tl'le Comi!lission ' s 

inportant work, and by t hat tiJe serio~s prec tical 

difficul.ti0s · would probu}?iy have ~!iscn . Thtl proceduro 

pr opo sed by th~ delegations of. Canada and Frc- nce ;;:eant 
; 

tE\ld.ng a risk. .Risks were often 'justifiable ; t :ey wera . 

not so in the present case since Jt was unlikely t hat t l1e 
• ' ' I 

CornQt~sion 's ~~ittee on Or gani~atio~ would ba able t o 

pr<Xluce better r.econmenda:tions than .th:e Council itself. 
' ' . 

; I 



F/ :.c .6/SR. 28 
pneo 19 

Although he. had great respect for tho oo:Jbors of tho 
0 • 

Coooission and its Ch~iroan, a proc~ncnt Austrelinn 

econonist, ho did not think that they hD.d . es nu·ch 

experience for dotl1ng with the natter, as hed tho 

repr•sentativos ~the Coun~il, ~inca the question ot · 

Cle Or&l\nization ot tho Co~issiont s work was · wrap·')ed 

up with tho work. of the Co~oil itseit, and ~th tnat 
ot ~ny. of t~e latt~r's . subsidiary ' bodi~s and nany 

spacielized agencies • . in ·viow oi the fact th~t tho 
' 

Comnission was scheduleG to coot tor only~n ~ working 

days before the ninth session of tho Council, ; it 

would be wrong to givo .the fqruer thv further task . 
I I , 

of subnitting o report on tho roorganization .of its 

. .,; 

activities in addition to tho ioportent work on 

econooic and eiJploycient policy, which had ~lready been 

assigned to it ·by the Council, and which would no doubt 

be further added to by tho Council at t~e current ' 
• • 0 

. .. , ' .. 
session. Ho enquired whothor the proposal ot the 

I 

representative of Poland, ir he understood it correctly, 
·' 

was reasibl t:l , ~~at .the Report of tho Cocoiss.ion's 
0 • 0 

Cono1ttee on Organization should be cede available · to 
• 0 0 

tho Council before its eighth session. He urged that 

tho. probloiJ of tho r eor ce.ni :..:ation of the CoDlliss1on 1.s · 

wor!c should be. kept on tho Council'~ agonda, so ·that . 
a decision might be tekon on it during the oiehth 

Jession of the 'Ci:>uncil •. · 

I. 



' E/ AC .6/ SR . 28 
Page 20 . 

Mr. de CLERMONT- TONNERE (France) . stated that, _ as the 
f 

Au~tralian represe?tative had just said , the Australian 

resolution and the French resolution were not incompatible . 

The·y differed slightly but both were b~sed on r~cogn1 tion 

of t he fact tr.at the Commission's work· had been disappoint

ing. 
' 

' He mentioned the slight differences between the ~ . .. 
texts. 

. . I 

It see~~d to him that the Commission had recog· · 

nized the weakness of 1 ts work and the 1mfavourable 

conditions under which it had been carried o•.::.t . It had 

set up ·a Committee on Organization. It might prove 

difficult to take that problem away from the Commission, 
' just as it was tackling it , in order to deal with it in 

the Council. 
t 

If the Co~~il let the Committe~ on -Organization do 

its work, the res~lting delay might Derhaps not be too · 

great, and the ~ounq il w.ol.lld thEm have [.!lore material for 
I. • 

itk discussion of ·th.e question. 

· Secondly, t'-he attached great . lm.·p~~tance to a possi'ble 
. . . ·. l:' 

review of the Commission's terms o-f : r~·fererice. His • ' . i . 

d~~ega tion :'lad always thoug!l t tba t th_+. terms of reference 
. i i· ' . ' -~ 

gi;ven t .o the Corrunission by . the Councit were very vague and 

imperfect, as they ha~ been drawn up at a time when the , 

Un_ited Nations structure had not yet been given a definite 

for~ and when the specialized agencies had not yet started 
i 

op·e::ations. Moreov~r, the idea, then curr9nt, regarding 

the evolution of eo?~mfc circumstances· had not' been bor~e 

out by the facts . The review of the terms of .reference 

was a ~ery important qu~stion and hence he would prefer the 
' l ... 

French draft ~esolution to stand. 



E/ AC .6/SR. 28 
Page 21. 

The Australian resolution contained an inter~stinl 

idea, absent from the French draft. 
I 

In its final 

paragraph it was . proposed that all Members of the United 

Nations should be invited to communic~te to the Secretary-· 

General· their views on the work of the Commission and on 

r 0!orms wh~ch might be introduced. That was a very 

.u3ct'ul. ~Jttg(!!lation, and if the Council 4i:J· no.e ~dopt the 

Australian proposal, .but did wish the idea in .that last 

paragraph to be embodie~ ~n the French .rcsolution, he 

would be prepared to ·agr~e to that .course . · 

Mr. MORoz·ov (.Union of Soviet Sociali~t Republics) 
. . 

said that the terms of reference of the ~iommission, which 

had been duly defined arid· dealt with at earlter sessions 

of the Council; full y permitted the Commission to assist.' 

the Council by prepa.ring rccommen~~tions concerning 
. . 

current · econo'!lic and emplo'YI!lent problems·. · The nature or 
the results achieved by the Commission was due not to 'its 

• I 

terms of refe~ence but to other circumstances. If the 

Council undortook · to review the Camm~sion's terms of . . 
ref~re:1ce, it w~uld . be side-s tapping the ~oal i-ssue·~~ 

· It the Australian draft resolution was. adopted,. it w~uld 

mean that discussion or the Commission's terms of 

• reference would, ;a·t the-eighth session. of the Council, . 
take up ttme which, in his opinion, should be 'devoted to 

. . 
b\U."nillg questi?ns of the . current ec_onomic s1 tuation. 

It the French draft resolution was adopted,· the Comm1ss1~ . . . 
would be obliged tp tur.n to discussing the organization 

0~ 'tis work~ whicJ w'ould .make it all the more likely that 
• • I• • • • • • 

the Co~cil ~oul~. a~atn b~am~ · it for n?~ producing m9~e 

concrete re~ults. ·. He therefore op1o~ed both. the AustraliaA. 

and the French draft ··resolutions. 



I 

i 
i 

• ! 

E;/ ti. C . 6/:8~1 .28 
F'Cl.:,e 22 • 

. Mr. SMOLIA.R (Bye lorussi ari Sovi:et So.c iiilis't Bep~bJ.ic) 
. . 
D'ointed out ffi8J:3 during the current ·Uebat.-e tho Coin .. i issi;op. - . . . . . '·· • " ''!''·.. • ·, - . . . ... :~ .~ . t· ,... . . 

:. :<:;".-:J. q . . .· . ·"" · .. 7 ,. •• ,,. . •• 

hacL bean .fejr~&t~Q.iY. :Q.~~·t.tc1zed for <\fci.'~_l;i;i>;g with tile: 
O ;; V O ~·-~·:.·\ :..:.:R .~<;1; 0 ::·~ <:.5 .. 1:.:/ .~.:: 

rtrobleu{~ be't:Or~ it a,I( a: general way, ~net io:t· not 'proct;uqil1g 
:·,, ~:~~: . . ' . . . . . . 

COli,Ci~ete results. Those rem3,rks 11~;r~ probably fu llY, 
I'~· ,t;, ~ ... : 

jUS._t1f~ed 1 but the ad.op~ion. of eit1iEfr the Fi'en.Q.n .d,:ii:iu;':t · 
. . . 

l'Osolutio~o"i or the Au~tr~l:i,aP, dra.f t ~esolution ·would not . . . . . . ~ .. 

f~prov~ . the q~~-~.1 ty of. t~ {~onimi9sion i. s work; such 

action would oniy increase :±ts 'diff'icultie s. The '·· . . · . ... 
Comrilis .sion· mi~t be instt:ue; t cd to p-r,od_u~e mon~ c.oncret.6 

X:dcom.rJenda'tio.ii:s, put ,:the C.ounc:i,l was aS,i~in$ .t1JQ: Cot:im:tss:.on 
<< . ,. _·: •·,.,.~. 

to ach·i~VC. wli~t ·was ~; Ver:_y gr~a t de a~. in t:l YC::l''f sbor't ~;im~ 

for ·P.n in.tor~a-i'~9'naj ;b()dy. By ~clop.t'iii~ either- the Frot1ch 

orr the r'!.t•.stl','~'j_£~n ch·aft resolution~ the Cou..rt<ff1 wo\dd 

·di$ti·a.ct t..l-ia at~ention of the Co!Ilil\ission f rom the co~1creto 

tasltS ·il·ssi_gne~ t o' ftf and i.t had been precisely f.or 

i'ailing :to. Q.ee.J, a~equ·a.tef.y - \llith those conc.re te , t:as~s that 

;the c_or:'lliliss~_p~, h11d 'b~\~P: so severeJ;i crit'icized. 

-~. WAilE:l~ ;( Aus tra._li~) ·agreed that .it was the 
~~- . . . 

respons ~_bili''tiy bo:th. of the Council and pf the Co:rilhi·s3:i.:on. 

to d~q.-1 with 'the urgent problems of the current econ6m1c and · . ·· 

c::npl qj'ment s itu$. t1on, but appropriate a.r.ran·gemcnts snpuid. 
~ - . ~ . 

a lso be ~de :to ens~re · th~d. work i n that field ~r:as . ; . . • . . . . : -. :: .. :: ··. -~:·., . , f 

effo.cti ve .• ;~~~r~ were n1a:ny procedures open to "a.d6P.ti~m 

by 'the 'Cotlh~i:i , ranging from de ~~rm~ri;lng that tho ~':unissil£5.11 

shu.uld r.1ect for l~n~or · periods, but vJi th the samo terms of 

roTer.e.n.c~, which would involve the question () f fi:t;'l f:l.p.c~. , to -' 

nb.olishing :the~ , Commission so that the CoUncil itself would 
.. : ·,.~ .. !·: .:!.~.:. .. ·· 
.-in future· 'uri~~~ talco the study of . the problems assigned to 

, ¥·_ ........ . . '• . •.• 

tll~ · ComrJission;. on -the · understandi ng that the ·bulk of the . . .,:. 

,I 



• 

work would be done by t~1c Secrnt aria t. 

E/AC.6/SR. 28 
Page 23 . 

These wer e 
. . 

possible extreme courses, neither ot which waa pr oposed 

j·!e was gl ad t hat tnc r epr osontativ.e of the 
I 

Union of Sovie t Socialist 3epublics depr eca t ed any delay ' 

in dqaling with the· urgcnt problems of tho economic and 

omployr.tOnt situatipn, but it was equally urgent t o ensure 

t hat those probleQs' worf.l doalt with effectively; and 
. . . 

that .was why he had pro,osed that a docisfon on the 

organiz~tion . of work on tpo~f.l problems bo taken at the 

oight..'!. sc ssi'?n of the Council. 

Mr. MUNIZ (Brazil) agreed that the unsatisfactory 

chare~tor of the results achieved by tho Comcission to 

date made it ~pcrative t hat measur~s bo ~A ~o oake 
' 

the Coc.ission's work. more affective . 
I 

Tno -vaat majority 

of tho Committee clearly agrc :d t o that, but differed 

as to the timing of thos~ neasures. In ganoral, he 

preferred the Fr.ench draft 'rf.lsolution to the Australian 
' 

draft resolution, not only because i .t would bo useful 

for the Council to have tho viows of the · Combiasionis 

Committee .on Organization, but also becauso tho French 

'draft resolution was sllf.ficicntly flexible to perLlit .· 

tho detorl!lent of the ro-organi.zatio~ · of the C~ssion's 
work until ·one woul d have a b3.ttor notion ot tho . . . 

ro!ponsibili ties which tho. proposed I pterna·tional Trade 

Ortanization would assume in t he fie ld of ec~nomic 

aevelopment. and sta}?ility undor Chapters 2 nnd 3 of its 

. ChartJr. · I t would be. inconvenient .if, aft~r the 

IntQrnatione~ Trad:e Organization had' coi:le into being, 

the Cocniss ~on' s work had to ba re-or~anized a socond 

tima. 



E/&C.6/SR . 28 
~age 21t. 
! 

1· Mr . tR::~SEN <rtnmc.fld said tha t · thor:~. wa s no 

~ubstantiol C.if.fer cncc of purpos() between the French 
! 
e~d ~ustralian dr~ft resolutions; he co~ld support 

; -
I 

~1 thor . Ho·.Jovc.~. .. , t}e pr.Gferr3q the ·?rcncb draft 
; . 

r!e.:;olut ton since 1 t to ok inJ;;o account not only the 
. i 

I 

tfr1sa tisfa ctory of thG· Coa~is sion t s work: to 
i : .,'\ 

~e. te , but also the de~~"' f·abili ty or ro- or ganiz1ng its ..... 
i ••I ·\; • • 

"{OI'k j,n t.he lie;h t of ~- r future stru~t\:U'~ . ?f t he 

~ni ted N a tioils i n t~€1;!.· -~·onomi c field. lf~ the 
' '.J"' ·:·:-
i '" ... .. !~. 
~ustra11an draft r esq1' t,~on was put t~ the vote first, 

I 

lie wop.ld vote against .f ner ely bec~usc ha hoped t h o. t 
•. :.· .. 

. . ·4 

the French droft r esol u tion would b~ adopted. 
l 1 

However, 

he hoped tho.t the F.·cmcp draft' r .solution 'ltould be put 
i 
I 

to the vote first in order_ to ovoi-d- any pr?codural 
I 

J .. , 
q.-~. ... emma. 

I 

! 
The CI:;A.IR..11iAY ~a called t ha t the ltus tfal1an 

I • ~· ' ,. 

_r;ep r e.:;cntati ve h.ad :lslted_ who the~ the Comli1lr·~et::~ on Organ .. 
. . 
~za ~ion set 1.?-P by the Zcor.o~ic and :i!'mplo~fnt Conmiss ion 
I . 

couid re~ort beforo ~he Council ' s n~xt session . That 
· I • - ' 

~as ~possiole , sin~e . ¥ccordi ng .tq paragraph 3, Part X, 
I • J. 

of the Corumission·• s 1 ~e ~or t 1 the· C.ornn1ittee 1 ~ work· wou l d . 
I . ; ·: , .. 

be car.·:led on by corresoond2nco between th9 t hir d and I ~ . 
I 

~ourth sessions of the Cor.~ission . The f act was tha t 

th~ f our th session of ~he Oocrmission would be held in 
I 

May, whila t he next session of t ho Coun6il ' would be held 
! 

fn February . 

Mr. STINEBOW3R (United States of Am~~1c~) said 
i 

~hat .in \rlew of the points he .had r.md~ ear~.ior and 
' 4r points made by o'ther r epresentatives, he lJreferred 

' -~ I ,. 

1he Fr~nch 1resolut1on, ~r .the ~us tralian .roscl~tion 

~i th tp:e . Canadian ~p1o.ndqents, to . the r.ustrr,I~~n 
I 



resolution. 

. E/AC .6/SR.28 
·Page 2,. 

He could not agree with the reprosenb-

a tive of Australia that the question should be decided 

o."t the eighth session ot the Council. He was g~ad 
' 

that ·the Commission had tnken up ·the problem of the 
" r e-organiJ;a tion · ot its Wor-k, but doubted whether it· 

was no~9SSary for the Coun~il to pass a resolution 

o~ the· subject. It was no~ necessary to instr~ct 

the Commission to report to the Council., sinco the 

Commission inva~iably reported its decisions to t~e 
Council. Therefore, although ho did not disagree 

with tho first paragraph of the French draft resolution, 

he hoped that if the Council did pass 3 resolution 

on the subject it would consist of the second and 

third paragraphs only of tho ?ranch draft resolution. 

I_n reply to ~ qucs.tion put by Miss ~PTON 

(New Zealand),~. WALKER. ~Australia) said that he 

did not object to tho suggestion in paragraph 3 ot 

the Canadian amendcents that the vi~ws · which members 

of the United Nations might wish ~o express on the 

· question should be sent also to the Committee on 

Organization of the Economic and ~ployment Commission . 

On the other hand, he objected to the words "before 

the ni~th sess-~on of the Council" in the saae para

gra~h, and· also to paragraphs 1 and 2. 



· M:r.. PHXL4IPS ( Un:l. ted Kirigdonr) P:~e.f:prred the . . . ( . 
i . 

Aust:r:o.llan draft rGso~uti.on as a.nenG.ed ~Y tho delegation 

of ·canada •. 

/ . d id HOt tdlce. in·~·p account. tho purpose . fer Mhic~ the 
! 
I 

I. 

.su~h a s tu~y would have 

sever a~ :i,cg-~1 9-i??,~~ts ~ n:- ·af.f.r~oycd· of thn manner in . 

which attcmt:i.bn :n.a<i heen ;dr~vJ.ri. ih. t:na i:. tls.tJ:·6.liah draft 

rc~:olutit_m~ to .fi't~~:··~·rg~ncy of ensuri:1g_ fh.{i,t the purposes 
f • 

for ''!hie .h. tt~a Col:liniss ion h.a~ b0.1.m C1'e:.r!~cd: ~10r0 ftll:f:Ulcd, 
, .,, , . , r ; '· • l .. 

und· sucgGste.d .t:hb j.nsen.~t:tor): of the ~:or~ls 11 fc.n.ctions andn 
• I • 

bo,fo;;:o tr~:o ··,.,ox.d.r1~pr:rpo~;,o'' .. ·· EP. agrr.;;od ~..,ith trw reP.r~;sontativo 
. j . • • . 

of Au;:;'t;calia thZ~~ ··the ,!'<:....,ol1gq·nlzu.t:ton ~f :tho Commission 's 
f 

wo~l< w~: s m· go~:~ 1 :tiu.~ · r~ ;. t thtft it cuu~ riot bo p:-o per ly 
; 

; 

deciddd J?Y. tho. ~F!l pf tho cigi'1th susu:JI.on of the Collii.cil; 
• . .. .. •·.· r 

the? iC.o:r.a.miss 1 on:t!~ t;ornf; of ro.fo~~.c:-:cs ::"1:~ 1.,1!?.::?-n discuss_od 
. .-. .;, 

with g:·cd t cr·.r~, <·vel.' a lo1-l: j:Xlr~:tod o.f. time; t!1ay sl~ould 
I 

not .be a1 tere!i trf too ~:,r.co. t :a b.U.!.'l'J \ The Commt t tee on 
' .. ~ !' ;. . . . . . * ~ 

Org&njzttf~on ~~\(~~,: b~ poJmttttoe: tc) ~f\id\i: thO question; 

n.nd it st.oul.d '~£;~~;1:"1 ~~o COl'l..i,:t~~+':~'d at bJ\e ninth session of 

the: _cmm~~il~ 
· Mr. l-OLLOG.K {C~f!'~·l<;la )' ~aid tLat pt~P of. th~ l.~~1~sons 

why ho ~c'.d ~3-i:~~-~1~~%."; h;is. p~·opo:SaJ.R: 1~~ thJ fo:t•n of nmend .... 

nients w1~ to . ~~.o~.:i tuc p:•:'o .. Gr.u~u>t.l --u:11f~:·'~c~i·~·Y ~oNl::>ocn by 

the rcp~oscntati\?c .of D·.::hrnu-::-~.c~ .t:f {...tw l''.r.,ncrt C:rnft 
f 

roSOl1l'j;f011 'WiJ.S' fl~t to be ;p.J..l-1; to ·~:H' ::rotc, he '40tf+q haVe 

to vot<:'~ qgo.in'st ~:t,.yet he h'aci no c.b jec'hloii to. it. He 
j ' ' " ., . 

~·pprOYCr thO l'~op6s~J. in the J,.U5t~·~.~rari .. ~raft resolution 

t~t mcrce:::-:rr •9:~~- th~ Uni ~.od Nat:o~~.'cbtnnirmicate ~o the 

sdc:-ct _ ~··· Gcrt~k'~~. :fat ei'ii.(c·).l.l :ut1.on, u.r~.:r vle\'is vlhich they 

l!l:i r,·t ... >:-: ·' ··h· +.· A. fr...;;.p· ··''"·~ ~· o•i.thc su. b-~ .• ec ~·, , s~.nci?.. ono· of tho - t'J .., .J •• ,_· , ..._tt) .... "·~ '-f--: .. .::i-·~0 .... 
' t· .· 

C01mcj. ! s d.i£f::.cu1ti:Js vfar:. that la.ck of tim3 prev-ent'3d.' 1 t 
. \ 

from 1 ··c:y·1 .('IP- ·nF·- ~~-~~,. " r~,. . ·':·~ f.~.: ...... ·"''-'r,., .· .., 

.I 

I I I. 



E/AC.6/SR,28 
rage 27 

Admitting -t ha·t the re-organiza.tion ot tho Commission t s 
·{ . . 

~ork could not be considered a matter ~hich · lacked urgency, 

he withdrew ·· his first amendment t o the Australio.D. drart, 

namely, the substitution of the word "necossity" _r o-, the 
• 

word "urgency". 

Mi-. de CLERMONT-TONNERE (Franco) wished to clarity 

a potnt following the United Kingdom reprosantativo's . . 
statement; Thoro ·was an approciable · shade of difference 

between the two t extsJ the Danish rop~esentative hnd drawn 

attention to it. Ther e w~s no ment.ion in t h;; .Aus t r o.lion 

text of a review or the terms or r ore:terice ~ _whereas ·the 

Franch .text stressed the question of reviewing ~ho~. 

The question of reviewing-the terms of ro.t'.or.uncc req.u.i..rOd . . .... 
further 'clarification. · He did not think tho.t the . 

Committ-ee, in doing so, would PO goine f~hor ihan tho 

Commission had dona, for the latter had , in _ the to~ms ot . . . 
• l . . 

reference it gave ~ts Committ"ee ~n· Organizo.tion-; r eferred 

to "a review of its own terms or · referencc. 

For those r easons,. he would prefer the idea of 

reviewing the terms of' roferQnce to appear in the 

Australian text should the French text not be taken as 

the basic ·t ext. 
,, 

. . 
Mr. WALKER (Australia), :noting that no representative 

had wholly supported his proposo.l that tho question. b~ 

· considered at· ·the eighth session of 'tho Councl l, ~aid 

he· would_ accept the · _remaining Can~dio.n a.meJ!.dments and 
. . 

the addition of the words .i'runctions and" as proposad ,.b,. . . . , . •. . ' • 

the United Kingdom representative . · He· hopod that .would 
•' . 

ta.cil itate a decision by tho Comm~ttoe, although it would 

mean -that the question. woul,d not b.e d~alt with as quick17 

as he wo~id desire. 



!· 

' I 

I 

. : 
I 

: ' I 

E/AC.6/SR.28 
Page , 28 

,. 

The CHAIRMAN asked the Comm1t~ee to docide which 
... : ... 4 . 

· roso~ution should "sorvo a~ a bas~s t?r discussion. 

In reply to Mr. PJilLLIP$ (trzlited K~dom), Mr. 

WALKER (Australia) sa14 that he ·opposed the inclusion 

1n tno third paragraph o~ ~~s draft resolution of a 
l 

retofonce to the Conunission'~ te:rms of roterence to me~~ 

the point ot view or the representativG ot Fr4noe, since . . . . . . ' . . .. ,' ' ) '. . ..; 
the Commission Is terms or retarenc·e were referred to ~ 

• - · • t, • 

the first paragraph, and he hoped that1the question would 

be s~udiod fro~ . a . broade:r angl~ than .. mLrely t~a t . ~~ the . 

Comm~ssion!~ t&rms or re~e~~~ce. 

f T~e CHAIJU1AN pointed OU~· that it vo\1ld ~e d~,ff~Cuf~ 
to r t ach a solution bofore the end of tho mectinJ· ae 

~aquflstod the Australian, French, Canadian and Q'n+tod 

Kingt om rap~o~entativoa to t~ to pr~~are to~ t~~ f~;l~ 
~aatt~g an a~ro~ t~xt. S~oul<i they fail to do so, the. 

Comm!ttao; at its next mqeting, would pecide wpi~h text 

to take as a basis for discu~sion and to consider first', . . . 

: Mr. POLLOCK (Qanada), ~1nting ou~ .tha~ agreement 
. ! 

ha~ yery: nearly been reached, ·said that a co~a should ¥ 
. adde(i after the word "Commission" in his th1r4 ll1Ilendment, 

' . . ~ . 

• ~ ~ther1se 1 t would · be wrongly concluded that only the 

Committee on Organization should consider the views before 

tho ~1ghth session ot the Council. 

In reply t~ Mr ~ ;NALKER (Australia), Mr. de CLERMolfi.:. 
~ ~ 

·ToNNERE (Fr~ce) observed that the first paragraph of the 

i· ~ustrali~~ resolutio~ merelyrecapitulated in _summary form 

· the terms of reference g~ven ~Y the Commission to. its 

• f 

! f 
i ) 

t 

Co~ttee on Organization, If the Australian representative · 

agr~d that . the terms of reference should refer to a 



E/.Ac~6}8R_,.28 
Page 29 

revi.ew ot the Co~ission f s torms of ref"ci-onco) thr.;t rnigllt 
1 . 

well be expressed in h~s draft resolution by -inse rting' in 
. . 

lin~ 4, · paragraph 3. of tho Australian resolution the 'worda ', 
I 

11 arid the ter-ms of· refo1•enc~11 · aft or tho wo1•ds r; including 
' 

the futuroi' ~ the toxt ~ow roo.ding: "inoludtns tho ft-tture 

and the ter~s of l'OfQ~onc;e of the Commisslon and its Sub-

· Cot!liDisslons, , ••• 11 If the Aust:t>alian l'Oprescn·tatlve 

and the other mombor~ ot tho Committee consented to the · 

addition, he would suppo:r.'t th0 .lw.st·x·alian toxt 0.3 amended 
I ' 

by the Crin<.:.dian rop:,•osentat~i.ve. 

Mr. WALKER (Austral1.a) accopted tho adc1it~ton of the 

words If and the terms of :ceference11 to ~he thh·d paragraph; 
' 

Mr. PEit~.IPS (United K:tngdom) \oiithdrew h:.!.~ ~roposal 

to add ,the word.s 11 fnl1ctions ~d~~ · boforo "the \lord · ~ pu:t-posea" 

since the l'oason· fo:r vhich }?.G had made that p1•oposal was 

covorod by the addi t1on of the ."t.'O:.>ds "and. the terms of 

reference" t o the. tblrd paragraph. 

Tho CHA):RMArf, po:ln tine out that o::1.ly one text of the 

resolution on tho · organ17.ation of .t4e Comm~.sslo!l' s "'Prk 

remained before · tho Commit ~eo, ..E.1.!.\_~~--:-'t..g~-Y9~~--~q~ 

Australi}l_n_ D~~~-.n~~~!~l~J .. ~~:(~~~~t.J!h2.~L~~nd~2 

by the addi·ti0n ... of tha 1i~~and .th~--~~rmJ!_p..f~:r.2f~P.CJ~ 
0 .. •• • 

after yle .. _~!:£.~-~l!~uF'e'!-~d. t.PJL.~llbs_~ tution ~ .1ho. word,;t 
' . • . . . • ... . I ' 

"a_ future \' for -~{l~_J!_o_cl~- =• i ~~!l_!,Xt" :lsn ·;·~h9 ... 1h1:r_4. J?Or_ru:'J:.~t 
and the s~llt~J.&n . .2!-1.~~rfi.L'~nd to:ih.Ei.QQml.:1i t to..L2!} 

Organization· df the .Ecov.omic and . .A:~~<?XI!!~.l!~ ... 9J?JlYP.l:ssiqn" · 
I . 

for cons~d~t~Q.n.J~Ett.o_i:~~~~!iin!U SesJtion of __ 1ill~~ Council" 

for the words "as earlx__o.s ·2.9e~sj.b~~.P~f.9.!:..e~~.h.~~ P:~~..:t....§9.ss1C?JLt 

1n the· !£!!r~t~.J>J!E,SiaJ2IJ~ 

The Draft Resolution as,amende~ Wq~dorJf.~_£y J.3 --· --···--
..:.v~o..:::.t.-;.a.;.s_t.;.;o--.;;2_ with J:... abstention •. 

::r...rut...m.eo ~Jl.£..I.ruLQ at . ..LS_p_._m. 




